EXTENDED TO AUGUST 15, 2024
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB Mo, 18450047
Form 990

Under section 501{c), 527, or 4947{a}{1) of the internal Revenue Code {excep!t private foundations) 2022
Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. i Ao Phaba

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service | Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. ech
A For the 2022 calendar year, or tax yearbeginning OCT 1, 2022 andending SEP 30, 2023
B Checkif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
cngs’ | SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC
:%EFQ Doing business as 11-2721260
return Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to sireet address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
e 3253 RTE 112 BLDG 10 631-880-7929
ated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross recaipts $ 4,641,682,
nmanded}  MEDFORD, NY 11763 H(a) Is this a group retum
{TT]8eei== ¥ £ Name and address of principal officer JOSEPH DELGADO for subordinates? [ |Yes {X]No
Perdd | SAME AS C ABOVE H(B) ave a8 subordinates included? ] Yes | No
| Tax-exempt status: 501(e)3)._ [ 501(c){ ) (insertnoy [ ] 4047(@y(1yor [_J 527 if *No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: HTTPS://WWW.SILOINC.ORG/ Hic) Group examption number

Corporation [ | Trust [ | Assoviaion [ ] Other 1L Year of formation; 19 8 5] M State of legal domicile: NY

K Farm of grgantzation;
‘art{| Summary

o| 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO ENABLE DISABLED CITIZENS IN
g SUFFOLE COUNTY, NY TO GAIN EFFECTIVE CONTROL & DIRECTION QF THEIR
£ 2 Check this box D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
E 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 7
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body {(Part VI, line 1b) 4 7
9 § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2022 (Part V, line 2a) 5 79
E & Total number of volunteers (estimate Wnecessary) . 6 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C}, line 12 Ta 0.
b _Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T, Part}, line 1t B A o 7o 0.
Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, fineth) 4,190,626, 4,502,804.
E| 9 Program service revenue Part VIl line 20) .. 165,332, 125,863.
21 10  Investment income (Part VIll, columin (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d} 725. 760.
%1 11 Other revenue (Part VIli, column {A), lines 5, 64, 8¢, 9¢, 10, and 118} 8,815, 12,255,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIl column (A), line 12} 4,366 ) 098. 4 P 641 ’ 682,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (&), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), lined) 0. 0.
a| 16 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits {Part [X, column {A), lines 510) _____. 3,340,582, 3,549,158,
21 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, line tte) 0 0.
§. b Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (D), ling 25) 0. 1 e
17 Other expenses Part IX, column {A), lines 11a-1d, 12490 947,898. 1,132,711,
18 Total expenses, Add Hnes 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (&), line 25y 4,288,480. 4,681,869,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromiine 12 . o 77,618. -40,187.
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Total assets {Part X, line 16) 1,544,647, 5,713,065,
Total liabilities (Part X, fine 26) 1,160,906. 5,479 ,372.
Net assets or fund balances. Subtractfine 21 from line 20 383,741, 233,693,

Under prmalt:es of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and o the best of my knowledge and belisf, it is
frue, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which praparer has any knowledge.

Sign Signature of officer Date

Here (JOSEPH DELGADQ, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date C*“““ (] PTIN
Paid TANIA QUIGLEY 08/07/24 self-empiuyed P01549343
Preparer |Firm'sname CHERINI & ASSOCIATES, LLP FrmsEN 113066459
Use Only | Firm'saddress 3340 VETERANS MEMORIAIL HWY '
BOHEMIA, NY 11716 Phonene.631-582-1600
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions e e [;X:] Yes | |No
232001 12-13-22 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions, Form 990 (2022)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 (2022) SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 prage?2
‘PartliL ]| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line inthis Park . X]
1  Briefty describe the organization’s mission:
THE PURPOSE OF THE SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTION INC. D.B.A. SUFFOLK
INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION, IS TO ENABLE DISABLED CITIZENS OF
SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORE TQO GAIN EFFECTIVE CONTROL AND DIRECTION OF
THEIR LIVES. SILC STIMULATES AND PROMOTES A GROWING SENSE OF PERSONAL
2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 980 0 990-EZ? e e B e [Cves [Xine
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? | BYes No

if “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses,
Section 50Hc)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a {Code: } (Expenses & 4,086,615- including grants of § } (Revenus $ 125,863- }
SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC (SILO) IS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT
COMMUNITY-BASED ORGANIZATION RUN FOR AND BY PEQPLE WITH DISABILITIES.
SILO SERVES PEOPLE BY CONNECTING THEM TO RESQOURCES, PROGRAMS AND PEERS
T0 SYSTEMS THAT ADDRESS THEIR NEEDS.

SILO ENSURES THAT EVERY PERSON WITH A DISABILITY HAS AN OPPORTUNITY TO
LIVE INDEPENDENTLY IN THEIR COMMUNITY WITH QR WITHOUT SUPPORTS. SILO IS
DETERMINED THAT THE COMMUNITIES IN WHICH THEY LIVE ARE UNIVERSALLY
ACCESSIBLE S0 THAT THE INDIVIDUAY. WITH A DISABILITY CAN ACCESS ALL THAT
IS ENJOYED BY THE GENERAL POPULATION. WE BELIEVE PEOPLE WITH
DISABRILITIES SHOULD BE GIVEN OPPORTUNITIES TO ATTAIN COMPETITIVE,
INTECRATED EMPLOYMENT AND COMPENSATED ACCORDINGLY.

4 (Code:

} Expenses § including grants o § ) {Reverue § }

4c¢  (code: ) (Exponses s inchuding grants of § } {Revorue & )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

{Expenses & including grants of § } {Revenue § )
4e _ Total program service expenses 4,086,615,
Form 990 2022)
232002 12-13-22 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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Form 990 (2022) SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260  Page3
Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 I the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4847{a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
if "Yes," complete Schedule A ... O OO OO U RS U R UTRSUROURUTOTOO e, e, 1 | X

2 s the organization required to complete Schedufe B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions X

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? if "Yes," complete Schedle ©, Part] . 3 X
4  Section 501(c}(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in 1obby1ng activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? if “Yes," complete Schedtle C, Part il ... o e, 4 .4
5 is the organization a section 501 (c}{4), 501(c){B}, or 501{cKB) orgamzatlon that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 #f "Yes, " complate Schedufe €, Part HE ..o, 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? J7 “Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part / <] X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easernent, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or histaric structures? if "Yes, ” complete Schedule D, Part i ..o, 7 X
&  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets? If "ves," complete

SGRETUIE D, PArt Hl ...\ e 8 X

8 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account itabtllty, serve as a custodian for
amounts not fisted in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Behedule D, PRI IV ..o e, 9
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor restncted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If *Yes,® complete Schadule D, Part Voo
11 H the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIIL, IX, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 jf *vas," complete Schedufe D,

PartVi .. . . e et e 11a} X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part x hna 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 167 Jf “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . 11h X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program refated in Part X, fine 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 if *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..o 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its totaI assets reported in
Part X, lina 167 if "Yes, " complete SChedule D, PArt IX ... 1g| X
e Did the erganization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, fine 257 ff *Yes, " compfete Schedufe D Part X . i1a| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a fooinote that addresses
the organization’s Hiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? ff *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... 1| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf "Yas,* complete
SChEAUIB D, PAFS XFANA X ... oo 12a) X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes," and if the organization answered “No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional ... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170®)(INAN? if "Yes," complete Schedule E ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employess, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundrazsmg husiness,
investrment, and program service activities cutside the United Stales, or aggregate foreign investments vakued at $100,000
or more? ff "Yes,* cornplote Schedile F, PArts 1A IV oo....o...oooooeeoeeeooeeeoeoeeoeeeoeeoeeoeeoeeoeeoee 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? Jf *Yes, " compiete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? if “Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV o 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part {. See instructions 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill, lines
1c and 8a? Jf "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partil BT OO OO P VYU P UD SR 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIH, line Sa? jf "Yes, "
complete SCEaUIE G, PAI I ..o e S 18 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospﬂaf faciitias? if “Yes," complete Schedule H ... 20a X
b If “Yes" to line 204, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retem? 20b
2% Did the crganization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part |X, column (A), fing 12 jf "Yes " complete Schedule 1. PAS T ANGH i s, 21 X
232003 12-13-22 Form 990 {2022)
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Form 990 2022) SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 page4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules o inyeq

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 Jf *Yes,* complete Schedule I, Parts  and M ... oo 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? i "Yes, " complete
SCHEAUIE J e e 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue wuth an outstandmg prmmpal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 Jf "Yas, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No," go tc fine 25a ... OO OO p PO PO T TP PSP U UUU PO 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bcnds beyond a temporary penod exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the vear to defease
AN XXMt BONGS T e e, 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstandmg at any time during the year? . 24d
25a Section 501{cl3), 501{cH4), and 501{c)N29) erganizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Jf "Yes," complete Schedute L, Part ! ..o oo 253 X

b is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 Jf *Yes,* complete
e e o OO OO 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payabies to any current
or farmer officer, director, trustes, key employeas, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of thess persons? Jf "Yes,” complete Schedute L, Partdf . ... .. 25 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key empioyee,
creator of founder, substantial contributor or employee thereoi, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity {including an employee thereof) or famity member of any of these persons? Jf *Yes,” complete Schedufe L, Part lif

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicabie filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employes, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? ff

"Yes, * Omplete SCRETUIE L, PRI IV ...\ oo e e e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf “Yes," complete Schedule L PartlV ... 2sb | X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b?
"Yes, " compiate SCREAUIE L, PArt IV .. e 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? Jf *vas, * complete Schedule M ... 29 b4
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf "Yes, " complete SCROAUIB M ... 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? Jf "Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? ff 'Yes, " complete
SCRBAUIE N, PAM I ... oo oo oo e e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 if "Yas," complete Schadle R, Part! ..o oo 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part li, iff, or IV, and
RV S LSOO 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512 18Y2 35a X
b If "Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlied entity
within the meaning of section 812(0)13)? i "Yas," complete Schedule B, Part V, line 2 ..o 35b
36 Section 501(c){3) crganizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related orgamzataon’?
If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, N8 2 e e R, 36 X
37 Did the organization conduet more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is nut a ralated organuzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purpeses? [f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi ... 37 Z
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 187
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O o 3s | X

Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1086, Enter -0- if not applicable 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? oo o N o e 1ic | X
232004 12-13-22 Form 990 o022
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Form 990 (2022) SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 page5
PartV] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (.o tiued

Yes f _I_Qo

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Staternents, L l
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return
b If atleast one is reported on lina 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? L
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dusing the year?
b f "Yes," has it flled a Form 990-T for this year? Jf *No* to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule ©
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financiat account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
Sa Was the organization a party 1o a prohibited tax shefter transaction at any time during the tax year?
b
[+

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party 1o a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
if “Yes™ to line 5a ar 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? e
6a Does the organizaticn have annual gross receipts that are nommally greater than $100,000, and did the orgamzatnon suixcrt
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b I “Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible?

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organizaticn receive a payment in excess of §75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

o file Form B2B2T e e RUPVU B SUPPR Tc
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear I 7d I i
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualifisd intellectual property, did the organization fite Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponscring organizations maintaining danor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the e
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
¢ Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section496¢?
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution te a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501{c){7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIHl, finev12 .~ 10a
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VHI, line 12, for public use of club faciliies .. ... 106
11 Section 501c){12) organizations, £nter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders t1a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or recelved from thern 11b s
12a Section 4947{a}{1) non-exempt charitable trusts, is the orgamzatlon filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 104172 12a
b ¥ "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... 1 12b [

13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? oo
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule Q.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

orgenization is ficensed to issue qualified healthplans 13b
¢ Entertheamountofreservesonhand i, 13e
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?
b i "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to repart these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O ... 14b

15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax cn payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(sh during the year? e
f "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Scheduls N,

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X .
i "Yes,* complete Form 4720, Schedule O, s fia

17 Section 501{ci21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities

that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4852 or 49537 17
If "Yes,” complete Form 6069, i
242005 12.13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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Form 990 (2022) SELF INITTATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260  Page®

{ Governance, Management, and Disclosure. ro; cach "ves® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumsiances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year 1a

i there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive commitiee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 13, above, who are independent 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employae have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustes, arkey employeeT e 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the goveming body? 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by members stockholders, or
persons other than the goveming body? e
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a Thegoveming bOdy? e,
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf Of !he goveming body‘? ........................................................................
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reach&d at the

organization's mailing address? !i "Yes" Qmﬂdg the ﬂamgg and amﬁgﬁ an Sgbgmﬂg [« O I s L g X
Section B. Policies /i sectior ‘ Infemnal Bevenue Code

X
X
X
X
X
X
X

Yos | No
102 Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... ... 10a X
b i "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11aj X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. e ; S
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest PORCY? Jf "No," GO tO e T3 ..o 12} X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? ff "Yes,” describe
011 SCHETUIE O hOW HS WAS GOME | ...\ ...\ (oot oo oeoo oo oo e 12¢f X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13| X
14 Bid the organization have a written document retention and destruction PORCY? 14 | X

16 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entily QUING INe YOaIT e
b H "Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure reqguiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed _ NY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 930, and 990.-T {section 501{c)(3)s only} avaitable
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these availabla. Check all that apply.
m Own website [K] Another's website [:X:] Upon request [::] Other (explain on Schedule O}
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization mada its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financiat
statements avaifable to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records

JOSEPH DELGADO - 631-880-7929
3253 ROUTE 112 BLDG 10, MEDFORD, NY 11763

232006 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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orm 990 (2022) SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260  Page?
art V| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote to any fineinthis Partvil ]

F

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Comp ted Employeaes

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Repart compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® List alt of the organization's current officers, directors, trusteas {(whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), {E), and {F} if no compensation was paid.
® ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."
* List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employes)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1089-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1098-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any refated organizations,
® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
mare than $10,000 of reportable compsnsation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensatec any current officer, director, or trustee.

A (B} <) {D) 3] t3]
Name and title Average | . cf; g‘sgifr’:‘m“ ona Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is bath an compensation compensation amount of
week officar and a diractar/trusta) from from retated other
{list any % the organizations compensation
hours for | = T organization {W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related § % g {W-2/1098-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 g1s 1099-NEC) and related
below E1E! 2 :% §§ = organizations
tne) TE|Z2|£15|58|5
(1) JOSEPH DELGADG 35.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 88,462, 0. 0.
(2} MARY ANN SCIACCA 2.00
CHAIRPERSON X X 0. 0. 0.
(3} ROGER SMITH 2.00
VICE CHAIRPERSON X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) SOPHIA ARDI 2.00
BOARD MEMRBER X 0. 0. 0.
{5) LORI CONNELLY 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{6) BARRY ROSENTHAL 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{7) DAWN COOKLER 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{8) KRISTA GIANNAK 2.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
232007 12-13-22 Farm 980 (2022}
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Form 990 (2022) SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 Page8
VI section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
Y] (B} {c) D) E) ¥}
Name and titie Average o not chpe&s::i)?:tm:\ o Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per [ pox. unless persan is both an compensation compensation amount of
waoeak afficer and a dirgctor/trustee) from from related other
listany | & the organizations compensation
hours for B b organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related | = : z (W-2/1099-MISC/ $099-NEC) organization
organizations| 2 § £ gw 1099-NEC) and related
below f;i HM s organizations
b Subtotal . . 98,462, 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Saction A ) N 0. 0. 0.
d_Total {add lines_1b and 1c) 98,462, 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those hsted above) wha received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employse on
line 1a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH INGIVIGUAE ... e
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 if *Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual ..o
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? jf “Yes,* complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISQIL e

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

{A) (B} ©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 0

Form 990 (2022)
232008 12-13-22
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SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 Page 9
tatement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VL

(A) [:}] {C) D}
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |[business revenue| from tax under
sactions 512 - 514
24 ta Federated campaigns 1a i -
= b Membershipdues 1ib
& L
. ¢ Fundraisingeverts 1ic
g d Related organizations id
g e Govemment grants (contributions) {1e| 4,478,893,
é f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
a similar amounts not included above | 1f 23,911.
= g Moncash contributions included in fines 12-1f | 1g[$ S
38 h TotalAddlinestadf ..o 4,502,804,
Business Code {7 = i
| 2a SERVICE FEE 300099 125,863.1 125,863,
E b
% .
E d
5 .
& f Al other program servicerevenua
g Total. Addlines2af ... .. 125,863.)
3  Investment income {including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) 760. 7160.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties ... ...
{i) Real
6a Grossrents = |6a
b Less: rental expenses  {6h
¢ HRental income or {loss) 8¢
d Netrentalincomeorfloss)................. i s
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i} Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventory [7a
b Less: cost or other basis
4 and sales expenses 7b
§ ¢ Gaihorfoss) 7¢
2 d Net ain OF JOSS) i i
5] & a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
o including $ of
cortributions reported on line 1c). See
Part WV, linet18 8a
b Less: direct expenses L 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents .. i
9 a Gross income from gaming activities, See
PartiV,line19 %a
b less:directexpenses ... 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ...
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances | ... 10a
Less:costofgoodssold 10hi
¢_Net income or loss} from sales ofinventory ..
Business Code | it ki
g 11 a MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE | 900099 12,255.| 12,255.
_% b
‘“g ¢
g d Aliotherrevenue ... _ . _—
e Total Addlines 1lattd ... . 12,255.1 senARb e e S
12 Total revenye. Seeinstructions ... 4,641,682, 138,118, 0. 760,
232009 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022)
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mesmamnm SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 Ppage 10
*art IX.| Statement of Functional Expenses
Sect.'on S01{ck3) and 801{c){4) organizations must compliete all columns. All other organizations must compiete column {A).
Gheck if Schedule O contains a respense arnoteto any ling inthis Part IX i ieieieains []
Do not inchude amounts reported on lines 6b, Total etﬁéenses Progral('E}service Managég'l]ent and Fun E;’Esing
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. EXPENSas general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations ' ' '
and demestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Granis and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part V. line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
& Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 101,919. 20,384, 81,535,
6 Compensation not included ahove to disqualified
persens (as defined under section 4358(f)( 1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3}(B} _________
7 Othersalaries and wages - 2,461 ,218. 2,323,773, 137,445,
8 Pension plan accruats and contributions {include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee bensfits 757,784, 693,043, 64,741,
10 Payrolltaxes ... 228,237, 208,738, 19,499,
11 Fees for services (honemployees):
a Management .
b olegal
c Accounting ..
d Lobbying |
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (1 line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, fist ine 11g expenses on Sch 0.} 357,669, 240,787, 116,872,
12 Advertising and promotion 15,136, 9,712, 5,424,
13 Officeexpenses ... 114,423, 104,574, 9,849,
14 Information technolegy
15 Royalties
16 Ocoupancy ... 397,833, 298,375, 99,458,
17 Travel 68,518, 62,664, 5,854.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 21,013, 21,013,
21 Payments fo affiliates
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 4,015, 3,011. 1,004.
23 lnsurance ... 37,317. 12,438.
24  (Other expenses. Itamize expenses not covered ' o
above. (List misceHaneous expenses on line 24e. if
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amouat, fist line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) e G Gt
a TELEPHONE 42,123, 31,582, 10,531,
s PROGRAM SUPPLIES & EQUI 23,878. 23,878.
¢ DUES AND SUBSCRIPTICONS 20,615, 15,461. 5,154.
d¢ POSTAGE 8,073, 6,805, 2,268.
e Al other expenses 8,654. 6,491, 2,163,
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 4,681,868, 4,086,615, 595,254, 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation,
Ghetk here [ ] if fottowing SOP 36-2 (ASG 856-720)
232010 12-13-22 Form 990 (2022}
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Form 980 (2022) SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 Page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet

Gheck if Schedute O contains a response or note to any Hne in this Part X

Y B
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing e, 44,185.] 1 25,495,
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments 2
3  Pledges and grants receivable,net 1,444,815.1 3 1,806,791,
4 Accountsreceivable,net S e 3,412.] 4 17,665,
§ Loans and other receivables from any gurrent or former officer, director, e i L

trustes, key employes, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controiled entity or family member of any of these persons
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualitied persons {(as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)B)
7 Notes and loans receivable, net
Inventories for sale or use
8 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other z
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a i62,450.

Assets
-]
© jo [~ |o

b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 92,896. 0.1 100 69,554.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . 11
12  Investments - other securities. See Pant iV, tinety . 12
13 Investments - program-refated. See Part V, linet1 13
14 ntangible 8Sets | e , 14

15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 45,038.] 15 3,775,346,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal ine 33y ... 1,544,647.] 5,713,065,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 525,258.1 17 613,217,
18 Grants payable

Tax-exempt bond Habilities R
21 Escrow or custodial account liability,. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,

n

g trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

:ﬁ controlied entity or family member of any of these persons 22

- 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 409,643, 24 947,101.
265  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 226,005.] 25 3,919,054,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 » 1,160,906, 5,479,372,
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here
and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
27  Net assets without donor restrictions ...
28 Net assets with donor restrictions .. ...

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here iﬁ]
and complete lines 29 through 33.

Net Assets or Fund Balances

26  Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds e 29
30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 30
31 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds 31
32 Totalnet assets or fund balances ) o 383,741.] a2 233,693,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 1,544,647.1 33 5,713,065.

Form 990 2022)

232011 12-13-22
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Form 990 (2022) SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 page12
1.Al1 Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O comtains & response or note to any line inthisPart X1 A o eiiierteeriieeceriitiiiaiiiieeiinineeiiiiiier: l:’
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (&), line 12) 1 4,641,682,
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 28) 2 4,681,869,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 ) R 3 -40,187.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column {A)} 4 383,741.
5 Net unrenlized gains (losses) oninvestments ]
6 Donated services and use of facilities . ... L]
T lnvestment eXpanses e, 7
8 Priorperiodadjustments 8 -109,861.
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain on Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 {must equal Part X, line 32,
COMIMN BY) ettt 10 233,683,

Part XIIl Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthis Part X1l i e aeaaen

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ ] cash Accruat [:j Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain on Schedule Q.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or raviewed by an independent acoountant?
If *Yes," check a box balow to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consclidated basis, or both:
m Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consclidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountarnt?
if "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
@] Separate basis m Consadlidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ if "Yes" toline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes rasponsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountart?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule 0.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required 16 undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? 3a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? if the organization did not undergo the required audn
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps takentoundergosuchaudits 3| X
Form 990 (2022)

232012 12-13-22
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SCHEDULE A

OMB Neo. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990) . o ) o .
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c){3} organization or a section 2022
4947(a}{ 1) nonexempt charitable trust. . !
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 220 or Form 980-EZ.
internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gow/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. o Inspection .
Name of the crganization Employer identification number
SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260
Part] '] Reason for Public Charity Status. (ail organizations must complete this part) See instructions.

The arganization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

[_1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section TTOBY1HAN).
: D A school described in section 170{b}{ 1}(AKii}. (Attach Schedule E {Form 990).)

L1A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 1TO{b) 1{ANi)-

D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1XA)iHi}. Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in

section 170{b){1}{ANiv]. (Complete Part It.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b}{1}{A}v).

An organization that nomally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in

section 170(b){1}{AXvi}. {Complete Part li.)

A community trust described in section 170{b}{1}{A}vi}. (Complete Part I}

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b}1){A)}ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non4and-grant college of agriculture {see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives {1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment

incoms and unrelated business taxable income (fess section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975,

See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part IIL)

11 m An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 508{a}{4).

12 I:l An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509a){1) or section 509a)}(2). See section 508{a}{3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complets lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a m Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlied by its supported crganization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization, You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [::I Type il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s}. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type HI functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its suppotted organization(s) {see instructions}. You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d ]:] Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supparting organization operated in connection with its supported organization{s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see instrictions). You must complote Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [:] Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type It
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

[ -,

F

000 RO O

10

1 Enter the number of supported OFgRAIZATIONS | . e, l |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i} Name of supported {ii) EinN {iil} Type of organization “TY TS e Grgantzatian (isreg ¥} Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of other
organization {described on lines 110 LGNSR dosumenl? ] support {see instructions) | suppart {see instructions)
above (see instructions) Yes No
Total i

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 232021 12-09-22 Schedule A {Form 990) 2022



Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 Page2
Partill] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1HA)v) and 170(D)(1)(A) Vi)

{Gomplete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part t or if the organization faited to qualify under Part lll, If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part HI.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} {a} 2018 (b} 2019 {c) 2020 {d} 2021 (g) 2022 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not

include any "unusual grants.”) 3008911.) 3605590.| 3678202.] 4190626.] 4502804.[18986133.

2 Tax revenuss levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Addlines 1 throughd . | 3008911.] 3605590.] 3678202,] 4190626.| 4502804./18986133.

§ The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governimentat unit or publicly
supported organization) included
an line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
columnt)

[18986133.

6 _Public support. Subtset line § from line 4. |:
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a} 2018 {b} 2019 {g) 2020 {d} 2021 (e} 2022 {f) Total

7 Amountsfromlned 3008911.] 3605590.] 3678202.] 4190626.! 4502804.[18986133,

8 Gross Income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 273. 478, 817. 725. 760. 3,053.
9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Cther income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain In Partvl) 6,755.] 30,145, 9,880. 8,815, 67,850,
11 ‘fotal support. Add lines 7 thmugh 10 | i “119057036.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructionsy . .. 12 ]
13 First 5 years, if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this boxand stophere ... .. e B U U T PRI ]
Section €. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support parcentage for 2022 (line 6, column {f), divided by line 11, column (8 14 99.63
15 Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part il fine 14 15 899.65
16a A3 1/3% support test - 2022, |f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | ...

b 33 1/3% suppeort test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Elne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization (]
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Expiain in Part VI how the organization

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization [::]

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. | the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and fine 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part Vi how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organizaton
18 _ Private foundation. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedufe A {Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A {Form 990} 2022 SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 pagea
T Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 50%{a)2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part fl. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part H.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {of fiscal year beginning in} {a) 2018 {b} 2019 {¢) 2020 {d) 2021 {e} 2022 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
meambership fees recaived. {Jo not
include any "unusual grants."}

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpese

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behatf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Addlines 1 through5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
om ather than disqualified persons that
axceed the greater of $5,000 or 194 of the
amount on fine 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. {subtractiins 7c lrom line 6.}
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} {a) 2018 {b} 2019 {c} 2020 {dj 2021 (e} 2022 {f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities,
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines 10aand 10b .
41 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
reguiatly camied on
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI} ... R
13 Total suppor. (Addlines 9, 10, 11, and 12

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3} organization,

CheCk s DX BN SO e i D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2022 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, eolumn &) . . 15 %
16__Public support percentage from 2021 Schedule A Part il line 16 .. .. .. ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2022 (line 10c, column {f), divided by line 13, column () 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2021 Schedule A, Part Wi, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2022. [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. [f the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. |f the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... .
232023 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990} 2022 SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 Pages
Fart iV | Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part 1. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12k, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part'V.}
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes Np

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's goveming
documents? if "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 502{a}(1) or 2)? #f *Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(aN1) or (2).
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)id), (&), or (817 if "Yes,* answer

lines 3b and 3c below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(cH4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 508(a}2)? i "Yes, " describe in Part Vl when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 17MHcH2)(B)

purposes? if "Yes," explain in Part VI what controfs the organization put in place to enstre such use.
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States {"foreign supported grganization™? ff

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer fines 4b and 4c below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? f “Yes, " describe in Part V1 how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or 27 If "Yes," explain in Part V1 what controls the organization used
to ensure that alf suppart to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2NB)

puUrpeses.
Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? ff "Yes,*

answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable), Also, provide detail in Part Y, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for sach such action;
(i} the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv} how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Hl only. Was any added of substituted supported organization part of a class already
designhated in the organization’s prganizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or mora of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? ff "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)C}), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 980).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section S08(EK) or (2)? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VL

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a} hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supperting organization had an interest? |f “Yes, * provide detai! in Part V1.

¢ Did a disqualified person {as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? f "Yes,” provide detail in Part V1.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section

4943(f) {regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type {lf non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? jf “Yes," answer line 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.,) 10h
232024 12-09-22 Schaedule A (Form 990} 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 pages
Part V| Supporting Organizations {continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribttion from any of the fallowing persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and

11¢ below, the goveming body of a supported organization? 1ia

b A famity member of a person described on line 11a above? _ 11_!:
¢ A 35% cortrolled entity of a person deseribed on line 11a or 11b above? Jf "Yes® to fine 17a, 71b, or 11e, provide e

datail in Part V1. e
Section B. Type ] Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the goveming body, members of the govemning body, officers acting In their official capacity, or membership of one or -
mare supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? if "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controfled the organization's activities. if the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove officers, directars, or trustees were allocated among the
supparted organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s} that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part Vi pow providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
tion

e SUREVISEd. Or Controfled the supporting organiza
Section C. Type H Supporting Organizations

Yes i No
1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? 1f "No, " describe in Part V1 how controf

or management of the supporling organization was vesled in the same persons that controfled or managed
izationfsl 1

- f.SUORoTed organ
Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the :
crganization’s tax vear, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently fifed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustess either () appointed or efected by the supported
organization(s) or {ii} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? if "No, " expiain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continucus working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? f "Yes, * dascribe in Part Vi the role the organization's

L s o
Section E. Type lil Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year ($ee instructions),
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Compiete line 2 pelow.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [_1The organization supported a governmental entity. Describa in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructiong)
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? Jf *Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,

one or more of the organization’s supported organization(é} would have been engaged in? jf “Yes," explair in

Part Vi the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) wotild have sngaged in
these activities but for the organization’s involvement.
3 Parent of Supported Crganizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below,
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? jf "Yes" or *No* provide details in Part VI
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Ves i in thi

232025 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 Pages
PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations

1 L__: Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( expfain in Part V1). See instructions.
All other Type Il norrfunctionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

{B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year {optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for managernent, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7___Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

O A (03 IO [k

&R 1 (W IR e

-]

]

(B} Current Year

Section B -~ Minimum Asset Amount (A} Prior Year {optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a_Average monthly value of securities
b Average monthly cash balances
¢_Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets
d_Total (add lines 1a, 1b and 1¢)
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
texpiain jn detail in Part Vi
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicabie to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed heid for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net valus of non-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035, 6
7__ Recoverigs of prior-year distributions 7
8 _Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1__Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1
2 Enter0.85ofline 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior vear {from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
& Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions), 6
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type ill supporting organization (see
instructions).
Schedule A (Form 990) 2022
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Schedule A {Form 990} 2022 SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 Pagez
PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a)(3} Supporting Organizations ontinved)

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2  Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 _Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details jn Part Vi) 5
6 Other distributions {gescribe in Part VL. See instructions, B
7___Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
. lorovide detais jn Part V1). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line @ amount 10
(i} {H) {iii}
Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Pre-2022 Amount for 2022

1 __Distributable amount for 2022 from Section G, line 6

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2022 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part V1). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2022

a_ From 2017

b From 2018

¢ From 2019

d From 2020

[

f

From 2021
Total of lines 3a through 3e
.8 Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h
i
!

Applied to 2022 distributable amount
Carryover from 2017 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder, Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.
4 Distributions for 2022 from Section D,
line 7: 3
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2022 distributable amount
¢ Remainder, Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2022, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI, See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2022. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, expiain in
Part V1. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2023. Add lines 3
ard 4¢.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

L £ T £ I £+ il 1]

Schedule A {Form 990} 2022
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2022 SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 pages

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, tine 10; Part i, ine 17a or 17b; Part IIl, fine 12:

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 93, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
lina 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e: Part v,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

{See instructions.)

232028 12-09-22 Schedule A (Form 990} 2022
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047
{Form 930) Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF. 20 2 2

Department of the Treasury Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information,

Intesnal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260

Organization type (Check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 9580 or 880-E2 {X] 501(c){ 3 ) (enter number} organization

4547(a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501{¢)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a}{(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

J00non

501{c})(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501{c}(7}, (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 980, 980-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {in money or
preperty) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and |l. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

@ For an organization described in section 501{c){3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(@)(1) and 170{b)(THAN V), that checked Schedule A (Form 990}, Part i, line 13, 18a, or 16b, and that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or {2} 2% of the amount on {i) Form 290, Part VI, line 1h;
ot (i) Form 990-€Z, line 1. Complete Parts 1 and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c){(7), (8), or {10 filing Form 390 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for refigious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), I, and 1k,

E:] For an erganization described in section 501(c)(7}, {8), or {10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc,,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year $

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 890}, but it must
answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify
that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

LA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 890, 990-E2, or 990-PF, Scheduie B {Form 990} (2022}
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Schedule B (Form 990} (2022)

Page 2

Mame of organization Employer identification number
SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-27212640
Parti - Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
{a) {b) {c} {d)
No., Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT Person
Payroll i:}
89 WASHINGTON AVE.5TH FLOOR,EBA RM 580 729,001. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part H for
ALBANY, NY 11234 noncash contributions.)
{a} {b) (c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
NEW YORK ASSCOCIATION ON INDEPENDENT
2 | LIVING Person
Payroll L
155 WASHINGTON AVE. SUITE 208 1,302,237, Noncash | |
{Complete Part H for
ALBANY, NY 12210 noncash contributions.)
{a} {b) (c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
NYS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - OFFICE OF
3 | HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAMS Person
Payroil D
ONE COMMERCE PLAZA, ROOM #1605 1,423,571, Noncash | |
{Complete Part Il for
ALBANY, NY 12210 noncash contribations.)
(= (b} {c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | N¥YS OFFICE FOR THE AGING Person X]
Payroll :]
2 EMPIRE PLAZA 835,377, Noncash ||
{Complete Part Il for
ALBANY, NY 12223-1251 noncash contribigtions.)
{a) (b} {) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
NYS JUSTICE CENTER FOR THE PROTECTION
5 | OF PEQPLE WITH SPECIAL NEEDS Person
Payroll ]
401 STATE STREET 175,075, Noncash | |
{Complete Part Il for
SCHENECTADY, NY 12305 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) {c) {d)
Ne. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person m
Payroll ™
Noncash [

{Complete Part N for
noncash contributions.)

223452 11-15-22
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Schedule B (Form 990} {2022)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260
Partll: Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part i if additional space is needed.
{a}
No. (b) @ (@
from Description of noncash property given FMv (.nr estu_nate) Date received
Part} (See instructions.)
{a)
(c}
No. {b) {d)
A FMV (or estimate}
r .
o :r':\l Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
(a}
No. (b) FMV (or(:::timate) d)
fr inti .
o ::' Description of noncash property given (Ses instructions.) Date received
@
{c)
No. ] . {c}
o i FMV (or estimate) .
fro
pa::][ Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date raceived
{a}
{c}
No.
rom Description of o h i FMV (or estimate) Date by ived
o escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
(a)
{c)
No. {b) . d)
. FMV (or estimate} .
:':r:nl Description of noncash property given (See Instructions.} Date received

223453 11-15-22
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Schedule B {Form 990) (2022) Page 4

Mame of organization Employer identification number
SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260
m “  Exclusively religious, charitabie, ste., contributions to organizations described in section 501{c)7), (8}, or (10} that total more than $1,000 for the year

" from any one contributor. Gomplete columns {a&} through {e} and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part HI, enter the tatal of exclusively reiigious, charitable, ete,, contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. {Enter this info, once,) $
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

{a) No.
gDrT! {b) Purpose of gift {e} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
al
{#) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to fransferee
{a) No.
If’r:r'tnl {b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of trangferor to transferee
{a) No.
g:r't“i {b) Purpose of gift f{c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferse’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
g:tTi {b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZiP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
223454 11-15-22 Schedule B {Form 990} {2022}
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements QME Ho, 1515003/
{Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part 1V, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.qov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information. : .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 6.

{a} Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total pumberatendofyear ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (durmg year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform alt grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? [:::] Yes [:] No
rtll ] Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, Ime 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check alf that apply).
I—_—l Preservation of land for public use {for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat [:f Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a cunservat:on easement on the last

O oW -

day of the tax year. ind Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements e, 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation sasements on a certified historic stmcture mciuded N 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after July 25,2006, and noton a
historic structure listed In the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extmgulshed or terminated by the organization during the tax
year

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violatlons, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes [:' No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted 1o monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcmg conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{h)(4)(B)(i}
and section VTOMMAN B I e
9 In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in :ts revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote 1o the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation sagsements,
‘1 Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a |f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 858, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide inn Part XHi the text of the footnete to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, o report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, of research in furtherance of public service,
pravide the following amounts relating to these items:

{i)y Revenue included on Form 980, Part Vill, line 1
(i} Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X e,

2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for fi nanc:al gain, provnde
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 858 relating to these items:

I:] Yes [::] No

a Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIII, line 1 . ) ) $
& Assets included in Form 990, Part X $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, Schedule D {Form 990) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 SELF _INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 page?
*art I | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
8 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d m L.oan or exchange program
b D Scholarly research e m Other
¢ ] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xl
§5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s coflection? ... TR [::] Yes [ INo
Part IV] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answerad "Yes® on Form 890, Part IV, line 8, or
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? {::} Yes [ Ine

b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the foliowing table:

Amount
e Beginning balance e, ic
& Additions duringthe year e 1d
e Distributions duringthe year le
f Ending balance i
2z DBid the organization include an amount on Form 990 Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account lability? D Yes [::] No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIH. Gheck here if the explanation has been providedon Part X0E {:j
art V. | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year (b} Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Theee years back | (e} Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions . ...
¢ Netinvestment eamings, gains, and losses
d Grants or scholarships . . .
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column {a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Term endowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are heid and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
{i) Unrelated organizations | . e | Sadi}
{i) Related organizations Bafii}
b If "Yes" on line 3afji), are the related organizations hsted as requtred on ScheduIe R? 3h
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
Part¥i. 1 Land, Buildings, and Equipment
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 1Q.
Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other {c} Accumulated {d} Book value
basis (investment} basis (other) depreciation
1a Land .
91,069. 21,515, 69,554.
, 71,381, 71,381, 0.
Total. Add fines 1a through 1e. /COWWL@MW 1 69,554.
Schedule D {Form $90) 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 page3
‘Part VIll Investments - Other Securities,
Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b, See Form 980, Part X, line 12,
(a) Description of security or category fincluding name of security) {b} Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

{2) Clossly held equity interests

{3} Cther
A
(B}
(9]
(D)
E

(H}
Total, (Col. (b) must equal Form §90, Part X, col. {B) ling 12,)
‘Part Vit Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13,
{a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1}

{2}

3

{4)

(5)

(6)

{7}

(8)

{9
Total, (Col. (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)

PartIX | Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 890, Part X, line 15,
{a) Description {b) Book value

(1. RIGHT-OF-USE ASSET 3,730,307.
2) SECURITY DEPOSIT 45,039,
(3}
{4)
5
{6}
4]
18
{9
Total. (Colurnn (b} must agual Form 990, Part X col. Bl fin@ 150 o o i m i 3,775,346,
Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. {a} Description of liability {b) Beok value

(1} Federal income taxes
@ LEASE LIABILITY 3,919,054,
(8]
/]
{5}
{6}
4]
(8)
t5))
Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X. ol B INE 280 oo oo 3,919,054,
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIiI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for gncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl|
Schedule D (Form 990} 2022
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2022 SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC

11-27321260 Ppage4

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part §V, line 12a.

Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part V!, line 12:

4,641,682,

a Net unrealized gains osses) on investments TSRS | 2a
b Donated services and use of facifities 2b
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants ... |2¢
d Other (Describe inPart XIH) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d

3  Subtract line 2e from line 1
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part VI, line 12, but not on lihe 1:
investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VI, line 7b

0.
4,641,682,

b Other (Describe in Part XIH.)

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

0.

5 4,641,682,

Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line T but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities

1] 4,681,869,

Prior year adjustments

a
b
¢ Other {osses
d
e

Addlines 2athraugh 2d e 0.
3 Subtractfine 28 rom Ve 1 e 4,681,869,
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line7b
b OtherDescribe inPart XIN} e,
¢ Addlinesdaanddb 0.
5 Total expenses, Add lines Sand4c {This must equal Formy 890, Part L fine 18, 4,681,369.
[Bart Xiill Supplemental information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part |ll, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b: Part V, fine 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xii, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART X, LINE 2:
SILO EVALUATED ITS ACTIVITIES FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS AND HAS
DETERMINED THAT THERE WERE NC UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS FOR 2023.
232054 09-01-22 Schedule D (Form 990) 2022
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SCHEDULE L

Transactions With Interested Persons OMB Ho. 1545-0047
{Form 990} Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,
28b, or 28¢, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Dapartment of the Treasury ‘ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenye Service
MName of the organization

Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information,

: v iﬁ: :

Employer identification number
h: 11-2721260
Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)3), section 501(c)(4), and section 501(c)(29) arganizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 930-E7Z, Part V, line 40b.
{a)} Name of disqualified person

{b) Relationship between disqualified
person and organization

G ted?
{¢) Description of transaction {d} Gorrecte

Yes No

section 4958

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-E7, Part V, line 38a or Form 980, Part [V, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22,
(a) Name of {b) Relationship | (¢} Purpose {(d) Lo oor] () Original {f) Balance due {@h (g) ﬁgg{g":ﬁ iy Written
interested person with organization of loan orga':;allzn? principal amount defauft? cgmmirtee? agreement?
To {From Yes | No | Yes| No [ Yes | No
Y] - $
Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.
(a) Name of interested person {b} Relationship between {c} Armmount of {d} Type of (e} Purpose of
Interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or $90-EZ.

Schedule L {Form $90) 2022
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Scheduie L (Form 990} 2022 SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260 pagen
Part IV:| Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part [V, line 28a, 28b, or 28¢.

{8) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between interested {c) Amount of {df) Description of é‘% ?E?gggﬁé
person and the organization transaction transaction revenues?
Yes No
LAURIE DELGADO WIFE OF ED 49,366. SALARY X

PartV] Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L {see instructions).

SCHEDULE L, PART V, SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:

LAURIE DELGADO, WIFE OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, JOSEPH DELGADQ, IS AN

OUTREACH SPECTIALIST FOR THE NY CONNECT PROGRAM AND RECEIVES WAGES FROM

SILO.

Schedule L (Form 990) 2022
232132 11-01-22
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ QU e 9450047

{(Form 980} Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2022
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 930-EZ, PN 0
lgiernal Revenue Service _ Go to www,irs gov/Form880 for the latest information, i inspecton ;
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260

FORM 950, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

LIVES. TO PROMOTE A SENSE OF PERSONAL DIGNITY & COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION

THROUGH TRAINING, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & DIRECT SERVICES RESPONSIVE TO

THE NEEDS OF THE PEOPLE,

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

DIGNITY AND RESPONSIBLE COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION THROUGH TRAINING,

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND DIRECT SERVICES RESPONSIVE TO THE NEEDS OF

THE PEOPLE.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

WITH THIS GOAL SILO HAS PARTNERED AND CONTRACTED WITH NEW YORK STATE

JUSTICE CENTER FOR THE PROTECTION OF PEQPLE WITH SPECIAL NEEDS IN THE

ADMINISTRATION OF THE TECHNOLOGY RELATED AID GRANT.

SILO HAS PARTNERED AND CONTRACTED WITH NYS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH TO

ADMINISTER AND PROVIDE OVERSIGHT THRCUGH THE REGIONAL RESOURCE AND

DEVELOPMENT CENTER WITH THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE NURSING HOME

TRANSITION & DIVERSTON WATIVER AND TRAUMATIC BRAIN INJURY WAIVER.

SILO HAS PARTNERED AND CONTRACTED WITH NEW YORK ASSOCIATION ON

INDEPENDENT LIVING TO ADMINISTER AND IMPLEMENT THE OPEN DOORS

TRANSITION CENTER, OPEN DOORS PEER OUTREACH FPROGRAM SERVICES.

STLO HAS PARTNERED AND CONTRACTED WITH NEW YORK ASSOCTIATION ON
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2. Schedule O (Form 980} 2022
232211 10-28-22
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Schedule O {Form 960} 2022 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS INC 11-2721260

INDEPENDENT LIVING TO ADMINISTER AND IMPLEMENT CLMSTEAD HQUSING SUBSIDY

PROGRAM RAPID TRANSITION HOUSING PROGRAM.

SILO HAS PARTNERED AND CONTRACTED WITH NYS OFFICE FOR THE AGING TO

PROVIDE NY CONNECTS SERVICES AND SILOC'S FOOD PANTRY/ PERSONAL CARE

CLOSET.

SILO HAS PARTNERED AND CONTRACTED WITH NYS ACCES-VR TO DELIVER THE

FOLLOWING SERVICES: BENEFIT ADVISEMENT, CORE REHABILITATION SERVICES,

PEER INTEGRATION PROGRAM.

SILO WORKS WITH SCHOQOL DISTRICTS AND TO PROVIDE EDUCATION PROGRAMS FOR

TRANITIONING STUDENTS, SCHOOL DISTRICT PERSONNEL & PARENTS.

SILO ALSC PROVIDES TRANSITION PLANNING WORKSHOPS, DISABILITY AWARENESS,

IN-SERVICE TRAINING, OTHER WORKSHOPS/SEMINARS AS NEEDED. SUMMER

ENRICHMENT PROGRAM WITH JOB COACHING SUPPORTS AND

EVALUATIONS/ASSESSMENT & CONSULTANT SERVICES.

FORM $50, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

MANAGEMENT REVIEWED A DRAFT OF THE FORM 990 WITH THE AUDIT/FINANCE

COMMITTEE AND PROVIDED EDITS TO THE TAX PREPARER. AFTER THIS PROCESS WAS

PERFORMED, THE FORM 990 WAS SENT TO THE FULL BOARD OF DIRECTORS PRIOR TO

BEING FILED WITH THE IRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

HE ORGANIZATION HAS A BOARD APPROVED CONFLICTS OF INTEREST POLICY. EACH

BOARD MEMBER MUST FILL OUT AN ANNUAL DECLARATION STATING THEY HAD NO
2392212 10-38-22 Schedule O (Form 580} 2022
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Schedule O {Form 990) 2022 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SELF INITIATED LIVING OPTICNS INC 11-2721260

CONFLICTS OR IDENTIFYING THE NATURE OF THEIR INTERESTED PARTY TRANSACTIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTICN B, LINE 15:

EACH YEAR, THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REVIEWS COMPARABLE SALARIES BASED ON A

RECOGNIZED STUDY AND REVIEWS THE PERFORMANCE OF KEY EMPLOYEES TQ DETERMINE

IF THE EXISTING SALARIES FALL WITHIN THESE RANGES. AFTER A DELIBERATION OF

THIS MATTER, NEW PROPOSED SALARY AND BENEFIT PACKAGES ARE VOTED ON. THE

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REFLECT THE NATURE OF THIS PROCESS.

FORM 980, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS, INCLUDING THE 990, ARE ALWAYS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST FROM THE

PUBLIC.

FORM 9390, PART XIT, LINE 2C;

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

232242 10-28-22 Schedule O (Form 990) 2022
34
10570815 130600 SILOO1 2022.06000 SELF INITIATED LIVING OPT SILO0O1 1



JIL (>

Self-Initiated Living Options, Inc.
education - advocacy - empowerment

SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

AUDIT REPORTS RELATED TO THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

:\‘;A‘
N
N i

Connected CERINI

LLP
ASSOCIATES

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

SUCCesS



SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

AUDIT REPORTS RELATED TO THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Report On Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
And On Compliance And Other Matters Based On An Audit
Of Financial Statements Performed In Accordance
With Government Auditing SENAAYAS ..........ccoocviiviiiinieeieee e esse ettt ena s e e 1

Report On Compliance For Each Major Federal Program
And Report On Internal Control Over Compliance
In Accordance With The Uniform Guidance
Schedule of Expenditures:of Federal AWards ...c.miisammssossimomsssiisossissssssiississsisamsmms 7

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs



3

-
-

Sl
CERINI
ASSOCIATES
Report On Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
And On Compliance And Other Matters Based On An Audit

Of Financial Statements Performed In Accordance
With Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
Self-Initiated Living Options, Inc. d/b/a Suffolk Independent Living Organization
Medford, NY

We have audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Self-Initiated
Living Options, Inc. d/b/a Suffolk Independent Living Organization (hereinafter, “SILO”), which
comprise the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2023, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated August 16, 2024.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered SILO'’s internal
control over financial reporting (“internal control”) as a basis for designing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of SILO’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of SILO’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of SILO’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance. '

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.




Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether SILO’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of SILO’s
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance

with Government Auditing Standards in considering SILO’s internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Cois € dosintey LLP

August 16, 2024
Bohemia, New York

-2-
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Report On Compliance For Each Major Federal Program

And Report On Internal Control Over Compliance
In Accordance With The Uniform Guidance

Independent Auditors” Report

To the Board of Directors of
Self-Initiated Living Options, Inc. d/b/a Suffolk Independent Living Organization
Medford, NY

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Self-Initiated Living Options, Inc.’s d/b/a Suffolk Independent Living Organization
(hereinafter, “SILO”) compliance with the types of compliance requirements identified as subject to
audit in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (“OMB”) Compliance Supplement that could have a
direct and material effect on each of SILO’s major federal programs for the year ended September 30,
2023. SILO’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

In our opinion, SILO complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year
ended September 30, 2023.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America (“GAAS”); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (“Government
Auditing Standards”) and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (“Uniform
Guidance”). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further
described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independent of SILO and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance
with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of SILO’s compliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above.




Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements
of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to
SILO’s federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an
opinion on SILO’s compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect material
noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is
higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above is considered material, if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgement made by a reasonable user of the
report on compliance about SILO’s compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as
a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform
Guidance, we;

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

* Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding SILO’s compliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

e Obtain an understanding of SILO’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of SILO’s internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in
internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed one instance of noncompliance which is required to be
reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and which is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2023-001. Our opinion on each major federal
program is not modified with respect to this matter. Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor
to perform limited procedures on SILO’s response to the noncompliance finding identified in our audit
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. SILO’s response was not
subjected to the other auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on the response.



Report on Internal Control over Compliance

QOur consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify
all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies in internal control over compliance and therefore, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we did
identify a deficiency in internal control over compliance that we consider to be a significant deficiency.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance .
is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by
those charged with governance. We consider the deficiency in internal control over compliance
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2023-001 to be a
significant deficiency.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. Government Auditing Standards
requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on SILO's response to the internal control over
compliance findings identified in our audit described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs. SILO’s response was not subjected to the other auditing procedures applied in the
audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance

We have audited the financial statements of SILO as of and for the year ended September 30, 2023, and
have issued our report thereon dated August 16, 2024, which contained an unmodified opinion on
those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the
financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and is not a
required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the



schedule of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the

financial statements as a whole.

Cos € sseinte LLP

August 16, 2024
Bohemia, New York



SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Pass-through

Federal Grantor/Pass-through Grantor/ Federal Assistance Entity Identifying  Providedto Total Federal
Program or Cluster Title Listing Number Number Subrecipients Expenditures
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Medicaid Cluster
Pass through from the NYS Department of Health:
Medical Assistance Program 93.778 C34509GG N/A 3 711,786
Total Medicaid Cluster 711,786
Pass through from the Justice Center for the
Protection of People with Special Needs:
ACL Assistive Technology 93.464 C00135GG N/A 175,075
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 886,861
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 886,861
See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards. ~7-



SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes the federal award activity of
SILO under programs of the federal government for the year ended September 30, 2023. The
information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administration Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards (“Uniform Guidance”). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the
operations of SILO, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net
assets, or cash flows of SILO.

All of SILO's federal awards were in the form of cash assistance for the year ended September 30, 2023.

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein
certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

NOTE 3 - INDIRECT COST RATE

SILO has elected not to use the ten-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform
Guidance.



SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Section I: Summary of Auditors” Results
Financial Statements
Type of auditors’ report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting;

Are any material weaknesses identified? Yes X No

Are any significant deficiencies identified? Yes X No

Is any noncompliance material to

financial statements noted? Yes X No
Federal Awards

Internal control over major federal programs:

Are any material weaknesses identified? Yes X No

Are any significant deficiencies identified? X  Yes No

Type of auditors’ report issued
on compliance for major federal programs Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that

are required to be reported

in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? X Yes No
Identification of major federal programs:

Federal Assistance Listing Number 93778  Medicaid Cluster - Medical Assistance Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B programs: $750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes X No




SELE-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Section II: Financial Statement Findings

There were no findings related to the financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2023 that
are required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

-10-



SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Section III: Federal Awards Findings

FINDING REFERENCE NUMBER 2023-001

FEDERAL PROGRAMS 93.778: Medicaid Cluster - Medical Assistance Program
93.464: ACL Assistive Technology

COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENT Reporting

TYPE OF FINDING Noncompliance and

Significant Deficiency in Internal Control
Statement of Condition

The Uniform Guidance report for the year ended September 30, 2023, will be submitted with SILO's
Federal Audit Clearinghouse filing during September 2024, which is after its due date.

Criteria or Specific Requirement

The Federal Audit Clearinghouse filing, inclusive of SILO’s Uniform Guidance report, is due thirty
days after the receipt of the auditor’s report or nine months after the end of the fiscal year - whichever
comes first.

Questioned Costs

Not applicable.

Effect

SILO did not comply with the reporting requirements established by the Federal Agency.

Cause

Additional time past the filing deadline was required to complete the financial statement and Uniform
Guidance audits.

Recommendation

SILO should closely monitor compliance with reporting requirements established by the Federal
Agency and consider commencing its financial statement and Uniform Guidance audits earlier.

Views of Responsible Officials and Corrective Action Plan

SILO will make sure the financial statement and Uniform Guidance audits are started earlier to ensure
enough time to file timely in the future.

-11-



LS’/[ b Joseph M. Delgado
Chief Executive Officer

Suffolk Independent Living Organization
education - advocacy - empowerment

3253 Route | |12, Building 10, Medford, NY 11763
Phone: 631-880-7929 e Fax: 631-946-6377 e www.siloinc.org

Corrective Action Plan
For the Year Ended September 30, 2023

Section III - Federal Awards Findings

FINDING REFERENCE NUMBER 2023-001

NAME OF CONTACT PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR CORRECTIVE ACTION
Joseph Delgado, Executive Director

CORRECTIVE ACTION PLANNED:

SILO will make sure the financial statement and Uniform Guidance audits are started earlier to
ensure enough time to file timely in the future.

ANTICPANTED COMPLETION DATE:

9/4,/2024



Joseeh Delgado

From: Karina Renaldo

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 10:11 AM
To: Donna Olson

Cc: Joseph Delgado

Subject: SILO FY23 990

Attachments: SILO FY23 990 - FINAL COPY.pdf

Hi Donna,

Please see the attached up to date 990 as requested!

Thank you

Kowina Renaldo-

Finance Manager
Self-Initiated Living Options, Inc. (SILO)

3253 Route 112 Bldg. 10
Medford, NY 11763

Phone: (631) 880-7929 Ext. 128
Fax: (631) 946-6377

Join our Mailing List

Self-Initiated Living Options, Inc. (SILO) does not discriminate against any employee, applicant for employment, or client on the basis of gender, race, color, religion ar
creed, age, weight, national origin, marital status, disability, sexual orientation, military or veteran status, domestic violence victim status, genetic predisposition or
carrier status, or any other classification protected by Federal, State, or local law. Inquiries regarding the implementation of the above laws should be directed to the
SILO Civil Rights Compliance Officer: Executive Director, Joseph M. Delgado jdelgado@siloinc.org ; 3253 Route 112 Bldg. 10, Medford, NY 11763

This is a CONFIDENTIAL communication and is not to be duplicated or forwarded to other individuals or organizations unless the email says otherwise. This electronic
message, including all attachments, is intended only for the use of the addressee{s) named above and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. The
authorized recipient of this information is prohibited from disclosing this information to any other party unless required to do so by law or regulation and is required
to destroy the information after its stated need has been fulfilled. If you received this message in error, please do not use, disclose, copy, or disseminate any of the
information in this message. Please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and attachments. Thanks so much.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of

Self-Initiated Living Options, Inc.

d/b/a Suffolk Independent Living Organization
Medford, New York

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Self-Initiated Living Options, Inc.
d/b/a Suffolk Independent Living Organization (“SILO”), which comprise the statement of
financial position as of September 30, 2023, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of SILO as of September 30, 2023, and the changes in its net assets and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America (“GAAS”) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent
of SILO and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Change in Accounting Principle
As disclosed in Note 1 to the financial statements, during the year ended September 30, 2023,
SILO adopted Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 842, Leases, resulting in an

adjustment to opening net assets as of October 1, 2022. Our conclusion is not modified with
respect to this matter.
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Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about SILO's
ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the financial statements are
issued.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgement made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

o Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of SILO’s internal control. Accordingly, no
such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

* Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about SILO’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain
internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

e



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August
16, 2024 on our consideration of SILO’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not
to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of SILO’s internal control over financial reporting or
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering SILO’s internal control over financial reporting
and compliance.

Concr € Assseetey UP

Bohemia, New York
August 16, 2024



SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..................cooi, e et e et a e aaaas $ 25,495
Government grants receivable ... 1,806,791
Service fee Income receivable. ... ... e 17,665
PrePaid EXDONISES  cuvus vonannvessssssanms ssmmns oowss o 6awe b s s s 5 Ko s 45 5068 45w en e o va SR am S 18,214
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,868,165
BECUTHYODOBIE s s s s s s oy T PSS S i A S S T St 45,039
Operating lease right-of-use asset, net of accumulated amortization............................ 3,730,307
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation..................oooooeii, 69,554
TOTAL ASSETS $ 5,713,065
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
Line of Grodit payable . ..o imnsrmmie oo s s s s B AT A TS B $ 750,000
Current portion of Paycheck Protection Program loan payable........................o.. 124,242
Accounts payable and aceriied @XPENSES.. cvu. connissmsencerymn e mensmn s Esan s 613,217
Current portion of operating lease liability, net of present value discount................. 236,355
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,723,814
Paycheck Protection Program loan payable, net of current portion..................cooeeeennnn. 72,859
Operating lease liability, net of current portion and present value discount.................., 3,682,699
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,479,372
Net Assets:
Without dONOT FeSHICHOMS. . ... oot e e et et e e 233,693
TOTAL NET ASSETS 233,693
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 5,713,065
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. -4-



SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

SUPPORT AND REVENUE:
COVETNINEIE BTG oo v ivvssovavsssan s e s s s e s w64 s 65500 S HE G BT RRE UR N VS ES SR $ 4,478,893
@Y w104 10) o - J 23,911
GOTVICE £8E ITICOIIIE e ettt et ettt et et e et e e e et e et e ea e st e aa e ae s an e eaaebassasrneanens 125,863
I TSt TOCOIING | .. oo e e semis smmm s mminst dinie i b6 0,5 8 A .5 8 S e S Mo R 760
OHET TEVBIITE - oo ims st se s f0s a6 i s w0 Fr v ehiewis St o Bt s P SR va vt 12,255
TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE 4,641,682
EXPENSES:
Program services...................cooieiiiiiinnn S R T R R TR R A Al 4,086,615
Management and general.............. T R S R R 595,254
TOTAL EXPENSES 4,681,869
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (40,187)
Netassels; beginning of the Ve .. vimrisesmsmm i s et s e s mims e s e o3 273,880
L 3 R MR — $ 233,693

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. ~5-



SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Program  Management
Services and General

Total

S =1 -1 o (< ST $ 2,344,157 § 218980 $ 2,563,137
Payroll taxes and employee benefits...........cccoeeiviiriaienena. 901,781 84,240 986,021
Professional fEeS. ... .cov o 240,797 116,872 357,669
OCIPANEY. .o siisnsssnins srnpssss sans i es Sieins mas PN o3 IRr IR Rees 298,375 99,458 397,833
Office supplies and equipment .......................... T 104,574 9,849 114,423
POSEAEE o.unvnuin somsvn s s iy comims s vi bt ssen s snase vor s svr semenss 6,805 2,268 9,073
Program supplies and equipment .............cccccoeeiiiiiniannn 23,878 - 23,878
Repairs and maintenance ..........co.covevviiiniiinnioniiiens 6,397 2,132 8,529
i R T 62,664 5,854 68,518
VOGNS © s nss povsios imin g5 vein iy SRR o ST s B e 9,712 5,424 15,136
Telephone ... oo s e nammmmm e oo o 31,592 10,531 42,123
|9t 08 4=V Lo < 37,317 12,438 49,755
| Do) 4 sic A - 21,019 21,019
Dries and SebseTipions. - ssswrsemsavrammasmamms s miism 15,461 5,154 20,615
8 a1 g oy 94 31 125
Depreciation . . s suesssnss sismssvarssvs s ssansen sossmsnssrars 3,011 1,004 4,015

TOTAL EXPENSES §$ 4,086,615 $ 595,254

$ 4,681,869

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-6-



SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Changeinmnet assets.............cooiiiiiiii $ (40,187)

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation: .. seovsinss A T e P e A e R AR A SR 4,015
Amortization of right-of-use asset................cocoviviiiiiiiinii 272,035

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Goverrmment grants receivable. .oirs v srerssrisonissmivasns snrii (361,976)
bervice fee income rereivable ... oanimos e s SRR (14,253)
Erepait @XPRRSES «uunrvmssmmsmiss vt iy shis s eh s G s s s s i (11,018)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses...............coviiii, 87,959
Operating lease [ability....ommmiisssammmma s (193,149)
DI RETR L IO, s v s s s o 35 75 A SN 00 (226,005)

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (482,579)

CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment................ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiian, (73,569)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Repayments of Paycheck Protection Program loan.........................ocee. (112,542)
Proceeds from line of credit payable...............co.oooiiiiiii ' 2,275,000
Repayments of line of credit payable............................ (1,625,000)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 537,458

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (18,690}

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year................cocooiiiiiiiiiiinn. 44,185
Cash.and cash equivalents, end of YeaT ... ccssmmmsissonsomssmomns s s sssss ams $ 25,495

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. -7~



SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

This summary of significant accounting policies of Self-Initiated Living Options, Inc. d/b/a Suffolk
Independent Living Organization (“SILO”) is presented to assist in understanding SILO’s financial
statements. The financial statements and notes are representations of SILO’s management, who is
responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These accounting policies
conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and have been
consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

Nature of Operations

Founded in January 1985, SILO serves as an advocate for consumer driven services that result in the
removal of barriers that prevent individuals with disabilities from having the opportunities to choose
living options that are self-directed and self-fulfilling. SILO’s primary office is located on Long Island
and serves disabled individuals throughout Long Island. SILO’s primary source of support and
revenue is government grants.

Income Tax Status
SILO is exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is
publicly supported, as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). Donors may deduct contributions made to

SILO within the requirements of the Internal Revenue Code.

SILO evaluated its activities for uncertain tax positions and has determined that there were no
uncertain tax positions for 2023.

SILO files an IRS Form 990 and respective state and local tax returns. These tax returns are subject to
review and examination by federal, state, and local taxing authorities. SILO has determined that it has
registered in all states where it is required to be registered.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation

SILO is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to the
following net asset classifications:



SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed

stipulations and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of
SILO.

Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may
or will be met, either by action of SILO and/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires,
these net assets are reclassified annually to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in
the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Other donor restrictions may
be perpetual in nature, whereby donors may stipulate that the funds be maintained in
perpetuity. SILO did not have any net assets with donor restrictions as of September 30, 2023.

Recent Account Pronouncements

During the year ended September 30, 2023, SILO adopted Accounting Standards Codification (“ ASC”)
Topic 842, Leases, for its material long-term operating lease. Under this accounting pronouncement,
SILO recognized a right-of-use asset and lease liability calculated based on the present value of the
lease payments not yet paid, discounted using appropriate discount rates at the lease commencement
date. The right-of-use asset is initially equal to the lease liability plus any initial direct costs and
prepaid lease payments, less any lease incentives received. Under this approach, amortization of the
right-of-use asset is charged to occupancy expense, which is recorded on the straight-line basis over the
term of the lease, unless another systematic and rational basis is more representative of the time pattern
in which use benefit is derived from the leased property, in which case that basis will be used. As a
result of the adoption of ASC 842, SILO recognized a decrease to opening net assets of $109,861 as of
October 1, 2022, the adoption date.

Effective for the year ending September 30, 2024, SILO will be required to adopt ASC 326, Financial
Instruments — Credit Losses, for all assets held at amortized cost basis. Under this accounting approach,
SILO will be required to record an estimate of all expected future credit losses. The allowance for credit
losses will be a valuation account that is deducted from the amortized cost basis of the financial assets
to present the net amount expected to be collected.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Contributions and Government Grants

Contributions are recognized when donors make promises to give to SILO that are, in substance,
unconditional. Contributions are recorded as increases in net assets with donor restrictions or net assets
without donor restrictions depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. When a
donor restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor
restrictions and reported on the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.
However, contributions that are restricted by donors are reported as increases in net assets without
donor restrictions if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized.
Conditional contributions are accounted for as liabilities or are not recognized initially, until the
barriers to entitlement are overcome, at which point contributions are recognized as unconditional and
classified as either net assets with donor restrictions or net assets without donor restrictions.

For all contributions received, SILO utilizes the guidance set forth by Accounting Standards Update
(“ASU") 2018-08 Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and
Contributions Made (collectively, “ASC 958”) to determine if contributions should be recognized as net
assets with or without donor restrictions, or as liabilities until a specified condition is met by SILO.
ASC 958 guidance assists entities in evaluating whether contributions made are subject to additional
guidance, such as ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, or determining whether
contributions are conditional.

SILO accounts for its government grant revenue as conditional contributions and recognizes
government grants when barriers to entitlement are met, as reimbursable expenditures under qualified
programs are incurred. SILO records conditional grant awards as deferred income until related
expenditures are made, at which time they are recognized as grants. A receivable is recognized to the
extent revenue earned exceeds cash advances. Grant awards are typically expended within a one-year
cycle.

Service Fee Income

SILO follows the revenue recognition standards set forth by ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (“ASC 606”). Service fee income falls within the scope of ASC 606. In conformity with ASC
606, SILO recognizes service fee income at approved rates at points in time, as performance obligations
are satisfied under contracts by transferring services to individuals. Amounts collected in advance are
accounted for as deferred revenue until performance obligations are satisfied, at which time they are
recognized as revenue.

-10-



SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Receivables

Government grants and service fee income receivables are stated at the amounts management expects
to collect from outstanding balances. SILO considers receivables past due or delinquent when
payments have not been received in a timely manner, and receivables are written off when
management deems the possibility of collecting amounts due as completely unlikely. SILO closely
monitors outstanding balances for all receivables and adheres to a standard set of protocols for
collection activities to be undertaken at certain times based upon delinquency status. SILO considers all
receivables to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for uncollectible accounts was recorded as
of September 30, 2023.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

SILO considers all highly-liquid financial instruments with original maturities of three months or less
from the dates of purchase to be cash equivalents.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost, if purchased, or at fair market value at the date of the gift,
if donated. SILO capitalizes all purchases of property and equipment in excess of $5,000. Other costs
incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation and amortization expense
is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the depreciable assets
(seven years for leasehold improvements).

Accumulated Vacation/Sick Time

SILO provides employees with paid time off that includes vacation and sick time. Accumulated time
off may be carried forward from one fiscal year to the next for up to six months into the following year.
Accrued vacation and sick time totaled $170,183 as of September 30, 2023 and has been included in
accounts payable and accrued expenses in the statement of financial position.

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statements of activities and functional expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated by management among the program and management and general categories. Most costs
incurred by SILO are directly assignable to these categories. Management and general expenses include
those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the
overall support and direction of SILO. Those costs that cannot be directly assigned are allocated based
upon reasonable allocation methodologies, the most significant of which are:
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SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

e Salaries - Time and effort

e Payroll taxes and employee benefits - Salary allocations

e Professional fees - Respective program and management and general categories benefited

e Occupancy - Based on respective use of facilities

* Office supplies and equipment - Respective program and management and general categories
benefited

Events Occurring After the Report Date
SILO has evaluated events and transactions that occurred between October 1, 2023 and August 16,
2024, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued, for possible disclosure and

recognition in the financial statements.

NOTE 2 - CONCENTRATION OF RISK

For the year ended September 30, 2023, 96% of SILO’s government grants and receivables were due
from four funders as follows:

% of Total % of Total
Revenue Receivables

New York State Department of Health ...................... 32% 31%
New York Association for Independent Living........ 29% 33%
New York State Education Department..................... 16% 9%
New York State Office for the Aging..........coeoeceee. 19% 23%

Future funding is not guaranteed, and any future reductions could significantly affect long-term
operations.

SILO maintains cash with financial institutions with what it believes to be quality financial institutions
which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. SILO has not incurred any losses in
such accounts to date.

NOTE 3 - OPERATING LEASES

In October 2019, SILO entered into a non-cancellable agreement to lease office space in Medford, New
Effective October 2021, the lease was amended and restated to include additional office space and
extend the lease term through December 2035, with an option to renew for an additional five years. The
lease was further amended during December 2022 and July 2023 to include additional office space.
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SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

NOTE 3 - OPERATING LEASES (continued)

Operating lease costs for this facility were $341,546 for the year ended September 30, 2023 and are
included in occupancy expense in the statement of functional expenses. Operating cash flows from the
operating lease totaled $262,660 for the year ended September 30, 2023.

The following is a maturity analysis of the annual undiscounted cash flows of the operating lease
liability for the years ending September 30,

2024 s s $ 302,040
2025 .ot 311,124
2 320,400
2027 oo e 330,048
- R 339,888
2029 and thereafter ..............ccoccoeeviiinnnn, 2,769,181
Total future minimum payments .......... 4,372,681
Less: present value discount ................. (453,627)
Present value ......coooooeveeeeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeeee, $ 3,919,054

The remaining lease term (in months) and discount rate for the above mentioned lease were as follows
as of September 30, 2023:

Remaining lease torm...comuumsmssmmnsmmi 147
Discount rate ..o, 1.74%

NOTE 4 - PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN

During the year ended September 30, 2020, SILO obtained a loan from the United States Small Business
Administration (“SBA”) through the Paycheck Protection Program (“PPP”). The loan bears interest at
an annual rate of 1%, matures in April 2025, and requires regular payments of principal and interest of
$10,470 commencing February 2022.

Future minimum payments pursuant to this loan are as follows for the years ending September 30,:

2024 $ 124,242
4 2.5 T R ——— 72,859
Total.....cooovevvnneee. $ 197,101
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SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

NOTE 5 - LINE OF CREDIT

During the year ended September 30, 2021, SILO entered into a line of credit agreement with a financial
institution with a maximum borrowing amount of $675,000. This line originally matured March 1, 2022,
but was extended through March 1, 2023. On February 1, 2023, the line of credit agreement was
modified to increase the maximum borrowing amount to $800,000 and extend the maturity date to
February 1, 2024. On February 1, 2024, the line of credit agreement was modified to increase the
maximum borrowing amount to $1,000,000 and extend the maturity date to February 1, 2025. The line
bears interest at a variable rate of 0.5% above the Prime Rate as published by the Wall Street Journal,
with a floor of 4.5% (9% at September 30, 2023). The line of credit is secured by substantially all of
SILO's assets. ,

NOTE 6 - CONTINGENCIES

Government grants from federal, state, and local governmental entities are subject to audit by the
grantor. Such audits may result in disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement. Management is
of the opinion that such cost disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying
financial statements. Accordingly, no reserve for disallowances has been accrued for in the
accompanying financial statements.

In the normal course of business, legal actions occur. Based on advice of legal counsel, management
does not believe any exposure to legal matters will have a material impact on the financial statements
and accordingly, has not recorded liabilities within the accompanying financial statements.

NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT PLAN

SILO has a non-matching tax deferred annuity plan (the “Plan”). Employees are eligible to make pre-
tax elective deferrals from their salary into the Plan at their time of hire. SILO did not make employer
contributions into the plan during the year ended September 30, 2023.

NOTE 8 - AVAILABILITY AND LIQUIDITY

The following represents SILO’S financial assets at September 30, 2023:

Cash and cash equivalents...........ccoccoocoveeiicuennnnnn.. $ 25,495
Government grants receivable............cccocveiiinnnnnn. 1,806,791
Service fee income receivable............coocoevevveieienn. 17,665
Financial assets available to meet general

expenditures over the next twelve months ......... $ 1,849,951
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SELF-INITIATED LIVING OPTIONS, INC.
D/B/A SUFFOLK INDEPENDENT LIVING ORGANIZATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

NOTE 8 - AVAILABILITY AND LIQUIDITY (continued)

SILO’S goal is generally to maintain financial assets to meet ninety days of operating expenses

(approximately $1,153,000). As of September 30, 2023, SILO had sufficient funds to meet over ninety
days of operating expenses.
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